Bourton, David
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From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>
Sent: 16 November 2018 10:46
To: Davies, Tara
Subject: ROW/3186868

S

Thank you for your enquiry.
Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal.

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, please contact us

by email at nrswa@sky.uk.

Regards

NRSWA Department
Tech UK - implementation

sky | TECHNOLOGY

B nrswa@skyuk g +44 20703232234

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confidential and is intended exclusively for
the addressee. The views expressed may not be official policy, but the personal views of the originator. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your system. You should not
reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note we reserve the right to
monitor all e-mail communication through our internal and external networks. SKY and the SKY marks are
trademarks of Sky plc and Sky International AG and are used under licence.

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906991), Sky-In-Home Service Limited (Registration No. 2067075), Sky Subscribers
Services Limited (Registration No. 2340150) and Sky CP Limited (Registration No. 9513259) are direct or indirect
subsidiaries of Sky plc (Registration No. 2247735). All of the companies mentioned in this paragraph are
incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered office at Grant Way, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7
5QD

‘This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Bourton, David

S
From: Khandke, Harshita <Harshita.Khandke@atkinsglobal.com>
Sent: ' 30 November 2018 04:26
To: -Bourton, David
Subject: No Objection : Equitrac Scan-to-Me
Attachments: row_3186868_order_&_map.pdf
Dear Sirs,

New Roads and Street Works Act 1991
Stopping Up Order / Footpath Diversion / Extinguishment / Gating Order

No Objection

We refer to the below or attached order and confirm that we have no ohjections

Please email Stopping Ups to gsm.enguiries@atkinsglobai.com

To enable us to process your application as quickly as possible, please ensure you include Grid References.

A copy of the Cable and Wireless process 4461 'Special Requirements relating to the external plant network of Cable and Wireless UK Services Ltd' is available
on request. The process provides guidance on working in the vicinity of Cable and Wireless's apparatus.

Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposais that affects the Vodafone Network to
c3requests@vodafone.com with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate’. Please ensure you include a plan showing proposed works. (A
focation plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provide a costing). These estimates will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within
20 working days from receipt of your request. Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 {using the ‘forward’
option). Diversionary works may be necessary if the exisiing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered.

Plant Enquiries Team
T: +44 (0)1454 662881
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed 0

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone Limited
electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless
UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited.

The information given is indicative only. No warranty is made as to its accuracy. This information must not be solely relied upon in the
event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by
VYodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this information. The actual position
of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any
interference or damage.

&
Sﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



From: Bourton, David <David.Bourton@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 November 2018 22:28

To: National Plant Enquiry's <OSM.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com>
Subject: RE: Equitrac Scan-to-Me

Your ref:
Our ref: ROW/3186868

Dear Sir or Madam

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 - Section 53

Order-Making Authority: Bath and North East Somerset Council

Title of Order: (Restricted Byway BA21/12, Beeks Mill, St Catherine) Definitive Map
Modification Order 2017 '

Thank you for your e-mail to my colleague Tara Davies today regarding our Inspector’s
interim decision on the above-mentioned public right of way Order made by Bath and North
East Somerset Council.

I am attaching here a copy of the Order itself, which gives both the grid references cited by
‘the Council and a map of the route covered by the Order.

The grid references in the Order as made by.the Council are ST 7611 7106 to ST 7624
7121. The Inspector’s proposed modifications to the Order include the following
modification:

Delete the text after “Limitations” in Part II of the Order Schedule and insert “The right
of the landowner to erect and maintain gates at grid references ST 7611 7106 and ST 7624
7121".

Regards

David Bourton

Rights of Way Team Leader

The Planning Inspectorate

3A Eagle Wing, Temple Quay House
2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 6PN

Telephone: 0303 444 5240
E-mail: david.bourton@pins.gsi.gov.uk

From: National Plant Enquiry's [mailto:OSM.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com]
Sent: 22 November 2018 11:17

To: Davies, Tara

Subject: FW: Equitrac Scan-to-Me

Please can you resubmit this and all future requests to include:

e the site location name (including postcode if possible) within the subject heading,
e send separate emails for each separate site location,
o 12-digit grid references within the body of the email,

2



e 3 site location plan.
If you sent attachments in your original email then you will need to attach them again.

Please re-send to osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

Many thanks

Plant Enquiries Team
T: 01454 662881

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed

& vodafone

This résponse is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone
Limited electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of
Cable & Wireless UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications
Limited.

From: loana.Oncica@atkinsglobal.com <loana.Oncica@atkinsglobal.com>
Sent: 19 November 2018 14:55

To: Oncica, loana <loana.Oncica@atkinsglobal.com>

Subject: Equitrac Scan-to-Me

This eimall and any attached fleg are confidential and copyright profected. If you are ot the addresses, any discemination of this communication is siricily
prehiviled. Unless otherwise expressly agresd in wiiling. nothing stated in this communication shall be legaliy binding. The uliimate parent company of the
AmmmﬁmmBSNCimamewﬂm;RwsmmdmCmamQCamﬁHM¢ﬁ%4$0ka@md@ﬁmé%bmﬂRawi@wame@m@&mm&m
Québec, Canada, H2Z 1Z2. A list of Atkins Group companies registered in the United Kingdom and locations arcund (he world can ba found at

http://www,atkinsgicbai,com/site—services/qroup-comgany-registration-detaiis

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless vou really need to.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful
‘purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the system manager.



This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by Websense Email
‘Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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